

# Monthly PFC Meeting Minutes May 10, 2017

# A. Meeting Called to Order: 8:40am

- 1. Approval of Minutes: Desiree Terian, 2<sup>nd</sup> Kristy Scott
- 2. Treasurer's Report Jason Weilert Reserves: \$204,184.33 Money Market: \$283,334.73 Checking: \$73,146.90

# 3. Hospitality – Lisa Dumke, Jennifer York

Hosted by the teachers this AM. So, thank you to the teachers and to Lisa and Jen for the assistance.

# **B. Old Business**

# 1. Wellness Week – Maria Nicolacakis

Jason reported on behalf of Maria: we are learning and tweaking

# o Movapalooza!

We had a little issue b/c we overlooked that J + K is 5 classes, not 4. So, it was challenging with the 4 stations. After that, it all went smoothly because all the other grades have 4 classes.

# o Hoop It Up Kids Assembly

New this year. A 45 minute assembly 2x (divided the grades). They were able to hold the kids' attention really well.

# o Farmers Market

Jason: Has turned into a great success. A fun event.

Jessica: the kids know what to do now. Parents were great about remembering to send their kids ready with money in a Ziploc. The weather was on our side. It was super-crowded. A great day. Comment (Ali Brown): Laura did a great job at bringing the Boys and Girls Club kids throughout the event.

Discussion about where the cash box is located and about possibly exchanging their money for tickets.

Jason: we are conscious of it and we are discussing it. There are a lot of "back-end" logistics that need to be figured out.

## 2. Soles4Souls Shoe Drive – Ben Abadian

1,481 pairs of shoes donated. It was amazing and very successful.

Jessica: this is a great thing that the kids can get easily involved with. The parents and the teachers really wanted this event.

The drop-off stations were really helpful and encouraged more participation b/c it was so easy to drop off.

#### 3. Me & My VIP Olympics– Meredith Sesser, Jennifer York

Jen: it was a great time. New event. In the evening vs during the day (didn't have to suffer the heat but there was no A/C). There were dads and daughters there this year. We wanted to create more of a bonding experience than a competitive experience.

Jessica: I heard that the daughters that went had a great time.

### 4. Staff Appreciation Week – Allyson Watson

Jessica: Allyson did an amazing job with Staff Appreciation week last week. Some schools only do one day, but we do the whole week.

Allyson: I think we did an amazing job. Provided an overview of the week (Monday: provided breakfast in the staff room. Tuesday: grab and go snacks. Wednesday: lunch catered by Panera and drinks and dessert made by parents. Each teacher received a \$10 gift card to either Target, Starbucks, or Gelson's. 5 raffle prizes as well. Thursday: whole fruit and smoothies in the staff room. Friday: each teacher received 2 gift certificates to Golden Spoon with toppings.)

#### 5. Box Tops Contest – Laura Berlant, Desiree Terian

Desiree: Box Tops went really well this month Mullenaux was the top class with 266 box tops. This month (May) is the last month to bring them in for this year. Last date for collection May 31. 6. Restaurant Nights – Laura Berlant, Desiree Terian Last month was Islands and it was last minute. I need to go pick up the check still. About \$100 though.

### **C. New Business**

### 1. Restaurant Nights – Laura Berlant, Desiree Terian May 17 is our last restaurant night of this school year at Fresh Brothers. It's all day long.

#### 2. Ice Cream Social – Dayana Kling, Kristy Scott

First one is tonight from 5:30pm-7:30pm. J/K through 2<sup>nd</sup>. We have lots of ice cream, toppings and a photo booth. We are okay with volunteers for tonight, but we need more help for tomorrow night. Please go onto the SUG and sign-up.

Q: my son has a baseball game, can I bring him to the next night? A by Dayana: yes, please do.

#### 3. Open House – Ann Park

We have food trucks again this year Jersey Dogs, Fries and More, LA Panini Grill and Italian Ice. Please come early and support our food truck vendors.

Jessica: we don't make any money off of the food trucks. It's really to build a sense of community.

#### 4. Variety Show – Billy Cooper

Tara reported on behalf of Billy.

Tara: this Friday is the last day to submit your program messages. It's on Pay4School.

Next Monday ticket sales start for 5<sup>th</sup> graders (9am). Can only buy 4 tickets. 24 hour window for 5<sup>th</sup> graders only (until 9am on Tuesday). Wednesday, it will open to the rest of the grades at 4 tickets only. After that 24 hour period it will open to general admission to anyone.

Jessica: we do these ticket limits so everyone has a chance to get good seats.

The 19<sup>th</sup> is beginning of general ticket sales.

This Friday is MPR rehearsal. Get your child here on time b/c it is crucial for your kid to get their spot.

Go onto SUG to pick your volunteer job. If you don't, one will be assigned to you.

Discussion regarding the specifics of the various rehearsals.

If your kid has completed their performance and they want to go home b/c they are tired, we encourage you to do that at intermission.

Jessica: it's been common every year that the kinds in the younger grades get tired on the Saturday night show. So, they can leave at intermission; however, they will miss running across the stage at the end of the show.

#### 5. Vision Committee – Tara Mettler Working hard.

We are collecting old pictures from Chaparral. The committee is hoping to have picture boards ready and set up in the MPR by Open House.

Concert on the Green (Friday, June 9): we invited old teachers and alumni to come talk about what Chaparral used to be like. After Concert on the Green there will be cake and coffee in the MPR for our guests.

All students will receive a little momento.

### **D.** Principal's Report

Mrs. Brazell is not here. So, no Principal's Report today.

### E. Raffle Drawing: #12 Ali Brown

### F. Meeting Adjourned: 9:13am

Minutes Prepared by Carrie Slatoff, Recording Secretary